

From: [Jolly, Terri L.](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Dukes, Richard S.](#); [Sammataro, Sam](#); dhaller@hallerlawfirm.com
Subject: Appellate Case No. 2025-001689, John Doe v. The Diocese of Charleston, a Corporation Sole, et al., Respondents' Motion for Extension of Time to Submit Final Briefs
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2026 3:26:17 PM
Attachments: [Respondents' Motion for Ext. of Time to Submit Final Briefs.pdf](#)
[Proof of Service \(Motion for Ext\).pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Attached for electronic filing:

1. Respondents' Motion for Extension of Time to Submit Final Briefs; and
2. Proof of Service.

By copy of this e-mail and attachment(s), we are advising counsel of record of this communication with the Court. Thank you for your assistance with this matter, and please contact me if you experience any difficulties opening the attachments. Our check for the filing fee will follow via hand delivery.

Thank you,
Terri Jolly



[Terri L. Jolly](#)
Legal Assistant
PO Box 1473 | Columbia, SC 29202
1901 Main Street, Suite 900 | Columbia, SC 29201
803-227-4263 | Fax 803-400-1499
tjolly@turnerpadget.com
[vCard](#) | [Location](#)